



JANUARY BOARD MEETING was held at Hollister's home; attending were Miss Ellen Brown, Miss Jeanne Wintringham, U San Shain, chairman, and Mrs. W. S. Lim, seated; U Hone Kyan, Dr. G. W. Hollister, Dr. Wu Moon Aung and Dr. F. E. Manton, standing

BOARD OF GOVERNORS:

To Build New Classrooms

By Ann Gillmon

The Methodist English Church elected new members to the Methodist English School Board of Governors in December. Their new term commences on the first day of April, 1957.

The newly-elected Board of Governors is comprised of most of the old members, including U San Shain, the Rev. Dr. Frank E. Manton, the Rev. Dr. George W. Hollister, Mrs. G. M. Logie, Miss Ellen Brown, Dr. Wu Moon Aung, Mrs. Ba Maung Chain, U Hone Kyan and Mrs. E. Taw, with the new additions of Mrs. W. S. Lim and Miss Jeanne Wintringham since last year's election.

In order to obtain more classroom accommodation, the board decided to extend the assembly hall to the athletic field, thereby providing four more classrooms and an additional room for the school's clinic.

Among the board's other actions in the past year were:

...construction of a playshed at the south end of the school building completed in 1956;

...addition of a medical charge to next year's school fees;

...no increase in enrollment;

...no addition of pupils to crowded classrooms;

...afternoon nursery enrollment to be limited to 75 or 80 pupils;

...uniform examinations to be held for all fifth standard classes.

The Burma Conference of The Methodist Church is founder and owner of the Methodist English School. The Board of Governors manages the school for the Conference under the general supervision of its Board of Christian Education. The school is registered as a private school with the Education Department of the Union of Burma.